

Contact

prathap125@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/prathap-ivr-51b63530 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Civil Engineering

Highways

EPC

Languages

English

Prathap IVR

Manager at Nippon Koei India Private Limited

Noida

Summary

Experienced in Metro projects and Elevated highways, In the departments like Quantity survey, Billing and planning at the tendering and lateral stage of the project.

Having skills in oracle , for budget,billing,inventory and order management.

proficiency in MS office and MS project.

Experience

Nippon Koei India Private Limited

Manager

December 2019 - Present (2 years 3 months)

New Delhi Area, India

Continental Engineering Corporation

Manager

February 2016 - December 2019 (3 years 11 months)

Noida

IL&FS Engineering and Construction Company Limited

Assistant Manager

August 2014 - February 2016 (1 year 7 months)

Gurgaon, India

Quantity Survey , Billing , Planning

AFCONS Infrastructure Limited - A Shapoorji Pallonji Group

Company

Senior Engineer

December 2012 - August 2014 (1 year 9 months)

Billing , Quantity survey , I -girder casting

Soma Enterprise Ltd.

Senior Engineer

June 2008 - December 2012 (4 years 7 months)

Site execution, Billing , Quantity Survey.

Education

Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University
Bachelor's degree, Civil Engineering · (2004 - 2008)